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MEMORANDUM FOR: Security Officer, 051

SUBJECT - 25X1A

1. It is requested that the necessary action be

25X1A initisted to obtain a "Q" clearance for NN 25X1A
25X1A 2. I iz 2» Intelligence Officer-Physical

stzientist in the Office of Remearch and Development. In
this position he will have access to restricted data.

3, Completed Personnel Security Questionnaire and
Security Ackpowledgment are attached to this memorandum,

25X1A i

Security !!!! cey

Deputy Director
{Science and Technology)
Attachments:
An stated

25X1A O/DD/S&T/_OOS:mlf (7 Nov 63)
Distribut -

Orig & 1 - Addressee
1 - SO/DD/S&T Subj'
1 - SO/DD/S&T Chrono
1 - DD/S&T Subj

1 -~ DD/S&T Chrono
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S JER WILL CHECK CLASSIFICATION TOP AI%WBLOT M
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4

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP

TO NAME AND ADDRESS DATE INITIALS

25X1A

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY

APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION

COMMENT FILE RETURN

CONCURRENCE INFORMATION SIGNATURE -

25X1A

25X1A

Remarks: pp/gat 2022-63

%Would you piease be sure that action is
undertaken sz individuals such s

e R
TTRDEIEYY out o to see that

we request that they be debriefed on those
clearances held which are not necessary to
their aew jobs.

Digtribution:
1~

25X1A

ApprovddFér Reledse-56

FROM: NAME._ADDRESS AND PHONE NO, DATE

% .S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICF - 102

25X1A
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